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MONROE COUNTY
HUMAN SERVICES ADVISORY BOARD
Application for Funding
Fiscal Year 2011
October 1, 2010 - September 30, 2011

Agency Name AIDS HELP

Physical Address 1434 Kennedy Drive

Mailing Address P.O. Box 4374 (zip 33041)

City, State, Zip Key West, FL 33040

Phone (305) 296-6196

Fax (305) 296-6337

Email Patrice.s@aidshelp.cc

Who should we contact with

questions about this

application? Patrice Sanders (305) 293-4803

Amount received for prior fiscal year ending

09/30/09 $27,000
Amount received for current fiscal year
ending 09/30/10 $25,500

Amount requested for upcoming fiscal year
ending 09/30/11 $62,800




CERTIFICATION

To the best of our knowledge and belief, the information contained in this application and
attachments is true and correct. Monroe County is hereby authorized to verify all information
contained herein, and we understand that any inaccuracies, omissions, or any other information
found to be false may result in rejection of this application. This certifies that this request for
funding is consistent with our organization's Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws and has been
approved by a majority of the Board of Directors.

We affirm that the Agency will use Monroe County funds for the purposes as submitted in this

Application for Funding. Any change will require written approval from the Monroe County Board of
County Commissioners.

We understand that the agency must substantially meet the eligibility criteria to be considered for

Monroe County funding and that any applicable attachments not included disqualify the agency's
application.

We further understand that meeting the Eligibility Criteria in no way ensures that the agency will
be recommended for funding by the Human Services Advisory Board. These recommendations are
determined by service needs of the community, availability of funds, etc. HSAB funding
recommendations must be approved by the Monroe County Board of County Commissioners.

Typed Name of Executive Director: Robert G. Walker

e L)Qk
pate: Rl 1< / ADIO

Signature

Typed Name of Board President/Chairman: Sally Lewis

Signaturdﬁﬁ%&%
Date: 7/45//0
vl




Detailed instructions for each question appear in the separate instruction document.

1. Insert your agency’s board-approved mission statement below.

AIDS Help, a non-profit community-based organization, provides case-managed health
care, housing, food, counseling, referral, and support services for HIV-infected residents
of Monroe County (the Florida Keys). The agency also conducts health education, HIV
risk reduction and outreach programs aimed at reducing the impact of HIV infection
throughout the County.

2. List the services your agency provides.

Health Care — Medical, dental, vision, home health, pharmaceutical, emergency room, hospital,
clinic, hospice/nursing care, alternative therapies, and medical/health insurance payments

Case Management - Assistance with securing support from Medicare, Medicaid, and Social
Security Administration; referrals to agencies providing basic needs’ services; case managers on
call 24/7

Physician — On call physician and hospital admission services 24/7

Nutrition — Vouchers, supplements and nutritional counseling

Counseling - Psychological, health, legal, insurance, substance abuse and family/caregiver
Housing - Rental assistance, health-related home improvements and operation of residential
facilities that provide independent living

Volunteer Services — Volunteers assist with transportation, meals on wheels, light housekeeping,
shopping, moving, and the buddy program

Special Programs - Emergency assistance, health education/risk reduction counseling, HIV
homeless outreach assistance and referral

Informational - Client newsletter, bimonthly HIV Positive magazine, access to professional and
medical literature, seminars and Internet access from our on-site client computer

3. What services will be funded by this request?
Pharmaceutical reimbursement
Nutritional supplements

4. Will County HSAB funds be used as match for a grant? NO

5. If you answered “yes” to number four, please specify the:
a. grant award title, granting agency, and purpose:
b. grant amount:
c. match percentage requirement and amount:
6. Do you plan to allocate any part of this HSAB grant, if awarded, as a sub-grant to another

organization? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please make
sure these are included on Attachment D, under “Grants to Other Organizations.” NO



7. Does your organization allocate sub-grants to other organizations using other sources (non
County) of funding? If yes, please list the recipient(s), the purpose(s), and amount(s). Please
make sure these are included on Attachment E, under “Grants to Other Organizations.” NO

8. Will you or have you applied for other sources of funding from within the County? If yes,
please list source(s) and amount(s). Also be sure to reflect this information on Attachment F.
NO

9. What needs or problems in this community does your agency address?

AH is the only agency in Monroe County that serves individuals with HIV and AIDS.
Monroe County has the second highest per capita rate of HIV/AIDS infection in the state
(only Miami-Dade County has a higher rate per 100,000 population). The Florida
Division of Disease Control Surveillance Report (released January 2010) indicates that
Monroe County had 38 new AIDS cases in 2009 (as compared to 39 new cases reported
in 2008). Proper nutrition and a closely adhered to drug regimen are the keys to
fighting HIV/AIDS. Having adequate funds to provide nutritional supplements and the
resources for adequate pharmaceutical reimbursement for AH client needs, which grew
by 60 in 2009 to 396, is a never-ending battle.

10. What statistical data support the needs listed in number six?

AH provides prescription drug reimbursement assistance to 178 of its clients not
reimbursed through Medicaid, Ryan White or ADAP (state program for individuals with
HIV). Client demand for this benefit continues to increase beyond what agency budgets
can meet.

Through the audited results of June 30, 2009, AH provided nutritional supplements to
319 clients, at an average cost of $780, who have an AIDS diagnosis and whose
incomes are less than 300% of the established poverty level. Ensure is a liquid
supplement that helps to gain, or maintain a healthy, weight. It contains antioxidants
to naturally help strengthen the body’s immune system and 24 essential vitamins and
minerals. Combating weight loss is a particular problem for individuals with HIV/AIDS.

11. What are the causes (not the symptoms) of these problems?

Because HIV speeds up the body’s metabolism, individuals with HIV need more vitamins
and minerals than food can provide even when they are eating well. And since HIV
adversely affects the appetite, proper nutrition is an ongoing issue for individuals with
the virus. This and adequate drug therapies are interrelated since many medications
REQUIRE that they be taken with food to insure ’ ) ) T “shed
individuals are better prepared immunologically o ! ing a
adequate micronutrient stores in the body are ¢ A BT

immune response to opportunistic infections.



12. What does your agency do to address these causes?

By providing both nutritional supplement and prescription drug financial resources to
qualified clients, AH addresses basic human needs of individuals infected with HIV and
reduces long-term costs associated with treating the disease. Medication adherence
contributes to preventing opportunistic infections that are debilitating to the individual
and costly in resources.

13. Describe your target population as specifically as possible.

All AH clients in Monroe County at less than 300% of poverty who have contracted the
HIV virus and/or have received an AIDS diagnosis.

14. How are clients referred to your agency?

Clients are referred from the Monroe County Health Department and from the local HIV
clinic on Northside Drive in Key West, as well as from HIV testing conducted by our
testing program. Many clients self refer. Because our organization does year-round
HIV testing county-wide, we have a system in place to assure new positives are brought
quickly into the medical/social support system.

15. What steps are taken to be sure that prospective clients are eligible and that the neediest
clients are given priority?

During an extensive eligibility process, financial information on prospective clients is
verified to make certain that they qualify for the various federal and state programs
available to those individuals with HIV and AIDS.

If, at any time, it is found a client has not been forthcoming about financial information
or changes in financial status, benefits are adjusted to reflect that new information. We
link to government databases for Medicare, Medicaid and Social Security to help assure
that all entitiements benefits are used first.

16. Describe any networking arrangements that are in place with other agencies.

The Florida Department of Health has designated AIDS Help as the lead agency in the
County for administering to the needs of individuals with HIV/AIDS. The Florida Keys
care collaborative, consisting of representatives from the Health Department, Care
Center, Department of Children and Families, physicians, Medicaid PAC waiver nurse, AH
and our client bases, meets monthly to address service needs, quality management and
strategies for improvement. AH works closely with the MCHD’s HIV clinic to prevent
clients from being lost to care and to ensure adherence to treatment and medications.



17. List all sites and hours of operation.

Gordon Rollins Center, 1434 Kennedy Drive, Key West
9A-5P M-F, 5-6 Thursday (case manager on call 24/7)

5701 Overseas Highway, Suite #17, Marathon
9A-5P M-F (case manager on call 24/7)

HIV Testing Sites/Times (Key West and Marathon):

Martin Luther King Pool, 300 Catherine Street
2" and 4" Wednesday Monthly, 5-7P

Coral Cit\( Elks Club, 1107 Whitehead Street
2" and 4" Thursday Monthly, 6:30 - 8P

Metropolitan Community Church (MCC), 1215 Petronia
Every Tuesday, 11A -2pP

Trinity Church(Fellowship Hall), 717 Simonton
Every Monday Noon - 5P

Fisherman'’s Hospital, 3301 Overseas Highway
Every Wednesday Noon -3P

St. James Church, 312 Olivia Street
1% and 3" Wednesday Monthly 9A-12P

18. What financial challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to respond
to them?

Due to state cutbacks two years ago, the Monroe County Health Department withdrew a
long-standing annual grant of $136,000 to AH. This proved a significant loss to

our agency. One of our regular annual foundation grants was also halved in 2008. Ryan
White federal funds are also subject to the annual appropriations process. Our
congressional sources have indicated these funds are a prime candidate for
reduction...or even elimination, in the foreseeable future. This diminution would prove
crippling to the pharmaceutical and nutritional supplement needs of our clients.

While we are fortunate that 22% of our 2009 budget was raised through local donations
and bequests, fundraising has been hampered by an erroneous perception that the AIDS
crisis is over or readily treatable. A proliferation of nonprofits seeking to raise money
has also spread the charitable nature of our population very thin.

Given the state of Florida’s economic downturn it is also reasonable to expect, and
prepare for, more cuts ahead.

AH is governed by a board with a conservative budget philosophy that includes realistic
fundraising goals and contingencies to meet the level of service we have provided our
clients since the agency’s creation in 1986.

Hence, the $62,800 we continue to seek in this annual grant application is the total of
the 4% cut in general revenue program funding and the 2008 cut in a regular
foundation grant.



19. What organizational challenges do you expect in the next two years, and how do you plan to
respond to them?

Our challenges for the next 24 months, and beyond, are many.

The variables of the new and still-emerging national healthcare system, and upcoming
changes to Medicare, have created uncertainty. Funding resources have dwindled or
evaporated, as evidenced in Question #18.

A subtle but significant demographic shift changes things, too. The average age of our
client base is increasing - slightly over 40% of our clients exceed 50 years of age and
another 28% are 45 to 49 - meaning additional costs are being incurred for the health
care needs of our clients in general.

All told, this proves daunting to administrative staff, housing management and
caseworkers, scrambling to simply maintain the current services provided to our client
base.

Our response: a renewed emphasis on homegrown volunteerism and fundraising, multi-
purposing resources, aggressively seeking new grants and exploring creative outreach
opportunities via the Internet.

20. How are clients represented in the operation of your agency?

One client serves on the governing board of the agency, selected by the Board of
Directors from among applicants who seek the position.

A Client Advisory Committee also meets with the Executive Director on a monthly basis
and gives input on agency programs, procedures and performance. (Committee
members serve on a volunteer basis. )

In addition, an HIV Planning Partnership consortia also meet monthly to coordinate and
collaborate-- and eliminate duplication of -- any and all HIV resources.

21. Is your agency monitored by an outside entity? If so, by whom and how often?

AHI is subject to semiannual and annual monitoring of contracts and grants by the
Florida Departments of Health (Bureau of HIV/AIDS) and Community Affairs, the state’s
Agency for Healthcare Administration, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development and the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Substance Abuse
and Mental Health Services Administration).

22. 2,581 hours of program service were contributed by 198 volunteers in 2009.

23. Will any services funded by the County be performed under subcontract by another agency? If
so, what services, and who will perform them? NO



24. What measurable outcomes do you plan to accomplish in the next funding year?

The outcome we seek to achieve is better health for our clients receiving the nutritional
supplement and prescription drug benefits.

A few words of definition:

By better health we mean increased CD-4 (T-cell) counts and decreased viral load. The
CD-4 count is an indicator of the strength of the immune system. People without HIV
disease average 800 to 1200 CD-4 cells. In people with HIV disease, the goal is to
keep the CD-4 count as high as possible and to prevent it from going below 200.
Viral Load (VL) is another way to measure the progression of HIV disease. When
clients are adherent to medications, low levels of viral particles in the blood can be
achieved. The goal is always to have an undetectable viral load.

Our hope is to see improved health in 85% of our clients (this is an increase from the
83% threshold we sought in last year’s grant proposal).

25. How will you measure these outcomes?

Outcomes have been traditionally measured through annual client survey and case
notes from periodic AH case manager office and home visits. Twice yearly, this data is
evaluated. In addition, the care collaborative serves as a quality management forum
where results are reviewed and problems identified for improvement. AH collaborates
closely with the MCHD in collecting health information about our clients. Data collected
is analyzed and utilized in assessing overall programming and needs.

New is our “evidence to outcomes” software program, implemented in June 2008, which
has provided outcome measurability.

Simply put, we began to measure client health indicators of our clients by using
changes in CD-4 and VL (defined in Question #24, above).

In 2009, 133 clients had an increase in their CD-4 count, with 46% achieving over
500.

From January through December 2009, 87% of our clients had achieved an
undetectable VL.

All of the above was accomplished by careful coordination of our clients’ medical,
mental health and other needs by medical case managers, ensuring adherence.



26. Provide information about units of service below.

' Unit (hour, session, day,
Service etc.) Cost per unit (through 6/09)

Nutritional Supplement 1 client per month

Pharmaceutical
Reimbursement 1 client per month $468

27. In 300 words or less, address any topics not covered above (optional).

We are often asked the question: what would the costs otherwise be for Monroe County
to provide services similar to those offered by AIDS Help to HIV-infected individuals in
the Keys? We estimate that our agency spends approximately $4,114 for 364 disabled
clients for supportive services such as housing, medications, food vouchers and
supplements, dental needs, health insurance, mental health counseling, transportation
and a variety of specialty physician services. A client following a medication regimen
and in our care is a client that is not in prison, not on_the street, and not in the
emergency room or hospital. Without AIDS Help, the resulting costs to our county, our
local governments, and our hospitals could be more than four times the AHI service
estimates.

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

Please note: the required attachments A through F are only available in Microsoft Excel format.
We require that you use this format, since it will automatically expand rows, generate totals and
percentages, and align figures for easier reading.



ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

LABEL AND ATTACH THE FOLLOWING IN THE ORDER
SHOWN, AFTER THIS PAGE ATTACHED? COMMENTS

IF NOT APPLICABLE, PLEASE SO INDICATE AND You must explain any
EXPLAIN YES NO "NO" answers

A-1. Board Information Form

A-2, Evidence Of Board Elections

B. Agency Compensation Detail

C. Profile of Clients and Services

D — F. Financial Information

X X! X x| x| X

G. Copy of most recent CPA Audit Report or financial
statement *

H. Copy of most recent IRS Form 990

x

I. Copy of current fee schedule Not applicable

J. Copy of IRS Tax Exempt 501(c)(3) Certificate X

K. Copy of Current Monroe County and City Occupational X
Licenses

L. Copy of Florida Dept. of Children And Families License or Not applicable
Certification

M. Copy of any other Federal or State Licenses

N. Copy of Florida Dept. of Health Licenses/Permits

O. Copy of front page of Agency's EEO Policy/Plan

X[ X X} X

P. Copy of Summary Report of most current
Evaluation/Monitoring *

Q. Data showing need for your program (optional, see X
guestion 7)

Other: Agency Brochure X

* must include summary of deficiencies and suggested corrective action; may include your
responses and actions taken.
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ATTACHMENT A - BOARD INFORMATION

2011
You must have at least five directors. AIDS HELP
. - —_— e . (enter your acenc: name in D-3 above and it will automaticall_aopear in subsecuent sheets)
o — S . — —_— e _— = ——
Calvin, Wesley _Uﬂovm&\ Manager Key West, FL 5 5/1/2011 _
Castillo, Aaron Licensed Funeral Director Key West, FL 1 5/1/2011
Covington, Dr. Jerome Physician Key West, FL 5 5/1/2011
Dietz, Betsy Marketing Consultant Key West, FL 8 5/1/2010
Feldman, Donna Community Activist Key West, FL 8 5/1/2010
Garcia, Omar Firefighter Key West, FL 1 5/1/2011
Green, Bryan Philanthropist Key West, FL 1 5/1/2012
Hogue, Phil TREASURER Bank President Key West, FL 5 5/1/2011
Harwell, Jeffrey Graphic Designer Key West, FL 1 5/1/2011
Kiltenick, Richard EXEC VP Attorney Key West, FL 10 5/1/2011
Kraker, Thomas (TK) Property Manager Key West, FL 2 5/1/2010
Leiby, Robert Retired Key West, FL 1 5/1/2012
Lewis, Sally PRESIDENT Retired Key West, FL 10 5/1/2012
McClain, Roy Retired Key West, FL 2 5/1/2010
Miano, Kate Hotel Owner Key West, FL 1 5/1/2012
Selka, Stephen ADMIN VP Retired Key West, FL 1 5/1/2011
Varner, Marcus Community Activist Key West, FL 1 5/1/2011
Weekley, Susan SECRETARY Businesswoman Key West, FL 5 5/1/2011
Hughes, Erica COUNSEL Attorney Key West, FL not applicable
Walker, Robert Executive Director, AIDS HELP Key West, FL not applicable
Pais, Joe RECORDING SECRETARY Deputy Director, AIDS HELP Key West, FL not applicable

12
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ATTACHMENT A.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, March 06, 2009
Lower Keys Medical Center, 12 Noon

MINUTES

PRESENT: Calvin, Dietz, Feldman, Garcia, Harwell, Hogue, Kraker, Lewis, McClain, Selka,
Varner, Weekley, Walker, (Executive Director), Pais (Recording Secretary)

ABSENT: Castillo, Covington, Klitenick (leave of absence), Shelby

ITEM 1: Call to Order

-Lewis called the March meeting of the Board of Directors to order at 12:04, noting a quorum of
directors present and accounted for.

-Lewis said that she was moving the Nominating Committee item to the top of the agenda. She
said that after discussions with the Nominating Committee she has agreed to serve as the
president of AIDS Help. The Nominating Committee had suggested Stephen Selka to fill her
vacant position as Vice-President of Administration. Selka has agreed to serve.

MOTION: To elect Sarah J. Lewis as president and Stephen Selka as Vice-President of
Administration. The motion was seconded and passed by unanimous vote of members present.

-Lewis announced that three individuals have been recommended to serve as directors for three-
year terms.

-Bob Leiby

-Kate Miano

-Bryan Green

MOTION: To accept the recommendations of the Nominating Committee and elect Bob Leiby,
Kate Miano, and Bryan Green as directors to serve three-year terms. The motion was seconded
and passed by unanimous vote.

ITEM 2: Consent Agenda
-Lewis asked if any member wished to remove any item from the Consent.

MOTION: To approve the items on the Consent Agenda. The motion was seconded and passed
by unanimous vote.



place sometime in early April.

-Walker said that there were two problems facing AHI staff: the first was the definition of
homeless persons, and the second was housing assistance for residents.

-McClain asked that Walker define homelessness, Walker said that the current definition is a
person that does not have a domicile or living on the street.

-Krarker asked if the homeless issue would be a problem at Poinciana Royale. Walker said no,
that Poinciana Royale is an affordable housing project.

-A lengthy discussion of landscaping of AHI property followed. Calvin said that he would seek
as many plant donations to cover both projects.

ITEM 5: Green Complaint
-A discussion of issues involving the estate of Mark Barauck followed. No action was taken.

ITEM 6: Housing Committee
-Lewis asked if the Housing Committee had a report. There was no report.

ITEM 7: Announcements

-Harwell said that he would recommend moving the board meetings to a larger space. It was the
consensus of members present that Harwell should investigate another location for board
meetings and report back recommendations,

-McClain presented Lewis with a gift to mark her election as president of the AHI Board.
-Walker announced that AIDS Help had been awarded as “Grand Founder” by the University of
Miami and presented a medal to commemorate that designation sent by the university.

-There was a lengthy discussion of the SMART Ride Contract. Walker said that he would



possible donation.

ITEM 8: Adjournment
-Hearing no further business before the meeting, Lewis adjourned the meeting at 1: 21p.m., with
the unanimous called of members present.

Attested 10~ NN
Susan Weekley, Secretary

Submitted by < nlll
JoseplYG. Pais, Recording Secretary

Dat
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ATTACHMENT B - AGENCY COMPENSATION DETAIL
You must now include benefits - see application instructions. 2011
Include each position in the entire agency.
Put an "X" next to each position directly related 0
to program for which funding is requested.
Please round all dollar amounts to the nearest dollar; do not round FTE'S.
A 40-hour/week employee would be 1.00 F TE; a 20-hour/week employee would be .5 F TE, etc.

[Executive Director

1.00[ 116,650 1.00 112,527 |
Deputy Director 1.00 86,561 1.00 85,320
Director of Finance 1.00 88,712 1.00 85,868 |
Accountant 1.00 47,811 1.00 46,930
Bookkeeper 1.00 48,487 1.00 47,573
Network Administrator 1.00 51,508 1.00 51,288
Director of Community Relations 1.00 57,386 1.00 55,859
Director of Client Services 1.00 65,739 1.00; . 63,997
Case Manager 6.60 335,942 6.20 313,383
Housing Case Manager 2.50 116,843 2.50 119,498
Volunteer Coordinator/HERRO 1.00 40,983 1.00 41,070
Director of Education 1.00 58,620 1.00 58,193
Educators 4,50 200,739 450 215,169
Receptionist 0.50 18,264 0.50 14,471
Handyman 0.00 0 0.50 27,094




EXHIBIT #C



ATTACHMENT C - PROFILE OF CLIENTS AND SERVICES

2011

Please refer to instructions.

Delete or type over sample information shown. 0

Medical Case —- All HiV+ Clients in Monrog™ —— e 9.5 M-F Sdhour | — _

Management County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 399 381
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than
300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Housing Assistance County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 187 151
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than
300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Utility Assistance County 670|county-wide emergency phonr 28 21
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than

Health insurance 300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

premium assistance County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 34 30
All HIV+ Clients In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Medical assistance County 670jcounty-wide emergency phonr 110 80
All AIDS Clients At Less Than
300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Nutritional assistance County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 319 295
All AIDS Clients At Less Than

Pharmaceutical 300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

assistance County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 178 162
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than
200% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Dental assistance County 670|county-wide emergency phonr 77 80
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than

Transportation 200% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

assistance County 670[county-wide emergency phonr 110 104
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than
300% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

Mental health County 670]county-wide emergency phonr 14 27
All HIV+ Clients At Less Than

Neuropathy Pain 200% Of Poverty In Monroe 9-5 M-F, 24-hour

670{county-wide emergency phonr 21 31

Therapy

County

21



A IDS Hel P Inc. Page 1 of 2
ACTIVE CLIENTS DEMOGRAPHIC REPORT
BEGINNING 07/01/2008 ENDING 06/30/2009
MALE FEMALE TOTAL NOTE: total
A. TOTAL CLIENTS Served this quarter record count
Total 346 53 399 399
B. New CLIENTS Served this quarter
Total 63 8 71
C. Age
<2 Years 0 0 0
2-12 YEARS 0 0 0
13-17 YEARS 1 1 2
18-19 YEARS 0 0 0
20-24 YEARS 0 0 0
25-29 YEARS 12 4 16
30 YEARS 1 0 1
31-34 YEARS 12 2 14
35-39 YEARS 37 6 43
40-44 YEARS 45 9 58
45-49 YEARS 91 S 100
50 YEARS 18 4 22
51-54 YEARS 57 6 63
55-64 YEARS 60 11 71
65 YEARS AND OLDER 8 1 9
UNKNCWN 0 0 0
D. ETHNICITY
Hispanic 42 3 45
Non-Hispanic 301 50 351
Unknown 3 0 3
E. RACE
White 300 30 330
Black or African American 24 20 44
Agian 0 1 1
Native Hawaiian or Pacific 1 0 1
Islander
American Indian or Alaska 0 0 0
Native
Multiple Races 2 0 2
Other 19 2 21
Unknown 0 0 0
F. INCOME LEVEL
> 400 2 0 2
301 - 350 3 0 3
351 - 400 0 0 0
< 100 141 24 165
101 - 150 108 24 132
151 - 200 42 1 43
201 - 250 13 3 16
251 - 300 19 0 19
> 300 15 1 16
Unknown 1 0 1



AIDS Help, Inc. Page 2 of 2
ACTIVE CLIENTS DEMOGRAPHIC REPORT
BEGINNING 07/01/2008 ENDING 06/30/2009

MALE FEMALE TOTAL NOTE: total
80% of Arean Median Income 0 0 0 record count

(HOPWA) 3 9 9

G. HOUSING/LIVING ARRANGEMENTS

Permanently Housed 156 19 175
Non-Permanently Housed 128 17 145
Institution 2 1 3
Other 6 0 6
Unknown 52 16 68
H. MEDICAL INSURANCE
Private Insurance 57 7 64
Medicare 123 12 135
Medicaid 49 10 59
Medicaid Waiver 152 25 177
No insurance 95 14 109
Other Public Insurance 2 0 2
Unknown 0 0 0
I. HIV/AIDS STATUS
HIV+, not Aids 78 11 89
HIV+, Aids Status Unknown 2 0 2
CDC-defined AIDS 263 42 305
HIV, affected only 1 0 1
Unknown 1 0 1
J. ENROLLMENT STATUS
ACTIVE, continuing 313 48 361
ACTIVE, new 33 5 38
CLOSED 926 14 110
DECEASED 16 4 20
y 3



EXHIBIT #D




ATTACHMENT D - COUNTY FUNDING BUDGET

Show the proposed budget detail for the County HSAB funds requested.
The total must match with the total funding requested.

Salaries 0
Payroil Taxes

Em lovee Benefts S . _ .0

Postage 0

Office Supplies 0

Telephone 0

Professional Fees 0

Rent 0

Utilities 0

Repair and Maint. 0

Travel 0

Miscellaneous 0

Grants to Other Organizations 0

List other expenses below 0

Pharmaceutical Reimbursement 47,100 75.0%

Nutritionai Supplements 15,700 25.0%

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

......... — e e e an e - .0

25
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EXHIBIT #E




ATTACHMENT E - AGENCY EXPENSES

2011
Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar.
Salaries 1,180,378 33% 1,221,343 34%
Payroll Taxes 107,994 3% 115,657 3%
Emnio ee Benefits R R 153,866|  4%| _ _184830] 5%
Postage 13,423 0% 13,032 O%I
Office Supplies 9,718 0% 9,435 0%
Telephone 16,000 0% 16,340 0%
Professional Fees 81,597 2% 79,220 2%
Rent 17,052 0% 16,555 0%
Utilities 61,221 2% 59,438 2%
Repair and Maint. 7,237 0% 7,026 0%
Travel 26,537 1% 25,764 1%
Miscellaneous 15,980 0% 15,515 0%
Grants to Other Organizations 0 0
List other expenses below 0 0
Client Assistance 1,456,382 41% 1,419,001 40%
Insurance - Residential Faciiities 35,042 1% 34,021 1%
Interest - Residential Facilities 58,409 2% 58,409 2%
Education Program Subcontractors 137,784 4% 133,771 4%
Education Program Direct Cost 84,468 2% 82,008 2%
Special Events Direct Cost 75,054 2% 72,868 2%
Insurance - Program & Admin 25,465 1% 24,723 1%
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
_ _ I T 0




EXHIBIT #F



ATTACHMENT F - AGENCY REVENUE

Complete this worksheet for the entire agency.
Please round all amounts to the nearest dollar
In-Kind wilf not be included in percentages or total.

2011

Revenue Sources Cash In-Kind %-age of Total Cash in-Kind %-age of Total
Monroe County 62,800 2% 25,419 1%
Children and Fam 0% 0%
M.C. Sheriff's Dept. 0% 0%
Key West 0% 0%
Marathon 0% 0%
Islamorada 0% 0%
Layton 0% 0%
Key Colony Beach 0% 0%
Client fees 0% 0%
Donations 450,000 5,000 13% 485,043 11,024 13%
Sheriff Shared Asset 4,106 0% 3,160 0%
United Way 0% 0%
List all others below 0% 0%
SFAN 259,200 7% 259,200 7%
Ryan White 521,255 15% 519,285 14%
CDO HOPWA 436,216 12% 436,216 12%
SHOPWA 525,787 15% 525,787 14%
AICP 130,000 4% 141,932 4%
SHAL Challenge 0 0% 6,146 0%
Foundations 20,500 1% 61,741 2%
Emergency Sheiter 0 0% 50,000 1%
HUD Special Needs 26,126 1% 26,126 1%
Prevention MSM 204,996 6% 204,996 6%
SAMHSA 335,333 10% 307,587 8%
Cable Positive 3,000 0% 3,000 0%
PAC Medicaid 182,200 5% 182,200 5%
Rent 180,000 5% 232,719 6%
interest / Misc 1,000 0% 1,317 0%
Residential Services 48,000 1% 71,377 2%
Poinciana Development | 128,202] I a%l _ 128202 . . 3%



Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenus Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to salisfy state reporting requirements

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection =

A__For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2009, and ending June 30 » 20 10

B Check if applicable: | Please |C Name of organization A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. D Employer idsntification numbar

[T Address changs | iavet o |__00ng Business As_AIDS Help 59| 2678740
pAntor | Number and strest (or P.O. box if mad is not delivered 10 stroet acidress) Room/suite E  Telephane number

d Name change type. )

(3 tnitiat retuen s»mc 1434 Kennedy Drive (305) 296-6196

D Terminated mc_ City or town, state or country, and ZiP + 4

[T Amended retorn tions. | Key West FL 33040-4008 G Gross receipts § 3,851,659

O Application pencing | F Neme and address of principal officer: Robert G. Walker, Exec. Director Hia) Is this a group return for afffiates?_Yos ino

1434 Kennedy Drive, Key West FL 33040-4008

Hib)Are ak-afffistes-inchudad®{—¥es | INo

| Tax-exempt status; _7501(c) ( 3 ja(insertno) [ 48a7@(tyor [] 527

If “No,” attach a list. (see instructions)

J  Website: » www.aidshelp.cc

H{c) Group exarrption rumber »

K Form of organization: lv’] Comoration |_J Trust L) Association L] Other » J L Year of formation: 1986 f M State of legal domicile: FI_
3 Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: A!DS Help provides case-managed health
.care, .'J?.U.%i!!Q-.f?.QS’.v_SEQS{'J.S}?!i!.'Q;_f?.f.e.![@!.@!‘,@.?HPEQ'E__S_?!’YJP_?.S.f?.[!:'!!‘_i!!f_‘?ﬁfﬁq_!’?.s.@.eﬁ!i of Monroe County, FL.
§ {The Flarida Keys). .The agency also conducts heaith educa tion and HIV risk red uction outreach programs aimed
§ SLieducind the impact of HIV infection throughout Monroe Gounty,
Z| 2 Check this box » [] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . . 3 20
81 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 18
Z::: 5 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) . 5 34
<| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) e 6 339
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12, 7a 6,000
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. N 7b (587)
Prior Year Current Year
8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . i 4,450,352 2,903,225
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line 2) . . . . . . L 414,788 635,464
g 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) ., . . . 23,379 13,804
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) . | -186,325 225,288
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12)) 4,702,194 3,777,781
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column {A), tines 1-3) . 1,504,302 1,487,965
" 14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A), line 4) .
# | 15 Salaries, other compensation, em ployee benefits (Part IX, column (R), lines 5-10) 1,484,187 1,463,742
3 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) | 2,500 25,216
| b Total fundraising expenses (PartIX, column (D), tine 25y » ... | 66,861 Sl - =T
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11g, 11£-241) . 634,774 758,953
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25), 3,625,763 3,735,876
_| 19 _Revenue less expensss. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . | N 1,076,431 41,905
E § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
23120 Total assets (Part X, line 16) . 6,157,985 6,128,816
§§ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 1,237,717 1,166,643
Z3 4,920,268 4,962,173

22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract.liné 2.1 f'ron"1 Iiﬁe 20
m Signature Block. -y

Under penattigs of peg Md?iére ave exapfinad this return, Including accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best af my knowledge
and belief, i truey qorr/eé\,, nd e. D on of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledga.
Cls 28 - [P
. LT ST N P S :
Sign ’ s AL [ y g b /i va/lfA | S [/~ 2ecu/
Here Signature of offiger” bt Date
Plici? 8], Hocug TReASR=R.
Type or print name and title
Preparer's ’ Date SC;?C" i (Prepaver's identifying number
- instructi

paid signature SR D see instructions)
Preparer's

Firm’s name {or yours
Use Only | if seif-employed), } e >

address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no. » ! ]
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) [] ves [ Ne
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282v Form 990 (2009



Form 990 (2009) Page 2
:s8!l] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-€27 . . . . . . . T o oo oo O Yes ¥ No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services?‘.................‘..........._.DYesE’]No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and

allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code:

co-payment and deductibles for 34 clients; Mental health th rapy for 39 ciients. Supportive services provided and

number of clients served during the year were: Housing assistance - 166 clients served: Food vouchers and nutrition-

condoms at area gay and lesbian establishments.
4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ 398,307 including grants of $

rent standard, administrative services provided to HUD funded units and development fees for Poinciana Royale.

4d Other program services, (Describe in Schedule Q)
{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 3,180,325

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
[ZXX  Checkiist of Required Schedules

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors?. e
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | . e
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule C, Part Il
Sectlon §01(c){4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . Coe
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have

the right toprovide advice on the distribution or investment-of-amounts-in-such-funds. or.accounts 2./f “Yas,

Yes | No

-

AN

10

11

12

12A

13

14a

15

16

17

18

19

20

complete Schedule D, Part | . 50 o 5 a5 o 5 5 a8 a0 a s oA s oA
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic tand areas, or historic structures? if “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Ii

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . e
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV 35 o o o 0 b 05 0 a9 909 o aw aas a5
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V . e
Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
Vil, VIII, IX, or X as applicable 5 89 6 a o a 8 a6 o5 a0 5o 55 a5 aa .
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?/f “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Part VI,

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part VI,

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII,

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets |

reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX,

Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X. |
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses |

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.

Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and X/il.

10| vV

11| v

Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No
I “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and X!l is optional. . . . [ 12A| ¥

Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? L.
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, and program service activities outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part |

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any
organization or entity located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part I,

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than 35,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il . ..
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part X, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part |

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 8a?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lil.

Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H

13
14a

15

v
Y
14b v
v
v

16

17| ¥

18| v

19 v

20 v

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1?7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and I,

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and il L.
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J T T
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal armount of more than
$100.000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds heyond a temparary period exception?._.

26

27

28 G
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): e EJML?-- ;4
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . C e o8 v
€ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV T e e ol v
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 | v
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M e < A 4
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule N,
Part! . . . | e - Y
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part If e - 4
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . N < N 4
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts I,
I, Iv, and V, line 1 T - 7 4
35 s any related organization a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if “Yes, " complete
Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | e < 4
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . R - v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal incame tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI T O ¢ v
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . SR 38|y

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . S e,
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year?
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | o
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7 If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . s oo o g s e e s s s o .
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the crganization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L., Part Ilf

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, [

Yes | No
21 v
2| v
23 Y
24a v
24b o
24c v
24d v
25a Y
25h Y
26 | v
27 v




Form 990 (2009)
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

12a

___Lyes [ No
Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . . R 1a 128 |
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable . . ib 'Ol ;
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable | !
gaming {(gambling) winnings to prize winners? S N bc v
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax I '
Statements, fited for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 34
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? | 2b | v o
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. {see | |
instructions) | ]

i income of $1 000 or more during the year covered by =i S
this return? . 3a)| v
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b| v
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)? e 4a| |V
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: » ... .. OO GOBRREOaNAA0 I'

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank 5 I

and Financial Accounts.,

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?. Sa v
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? |_5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding

Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?. s -

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the | _6a v
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? . 56 4 6 o o o o b o

If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?. 90 o 0 6 65 9 9o o5 a5 & o 6b i
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). I
Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods |
and services provided to the payor? 55 5 a5 a5 5 6 5 o o5 5o - e 7a| ¥

If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . | v

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 g G e o e g e e o e s ic ____,_‘/
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | | | [_'ld_]_*__ |
Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal !
benefit contract? | T O £ - v
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? | _7f v
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 7g

For contributions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as

required?. Th} _ -

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting E
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring |
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . . . . . . ‘
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. :
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667

Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?.

Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12, . e 10a |
Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b !
Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 5 o 2 6 o 9 & 9 9 4 o & ¢ a |
Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against i
amounts due or received from them.) ., . | 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 | 12a

If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.  [12b]




Forrm 990 (2009)

i:IL] Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Page 6

Schedule O. See instructfons.

Section A. Governing Body and Management

(7

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . . . . . . . . . la
Enter the number of voting members that are independent Lo 1b

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp ora busmess relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? .o

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .

Did the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization hecome aware during the year of a material diversion of the organization’s assets?

NE-RLES

b
9

Does the organization have members or stockholders? .

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? .

Are any decisions of the goveming body subject to approval by members stockholders or other persons?

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govermng body?

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .

ASANIE N NANDNII AN

B
R
#5¢

e

NN

9a

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Interna/
Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11

11A
12a

13
14
15

16a

Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If “Yes,” does the organization have written policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? .

Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
form?

Describe in Schedule (o] the process xf any, used by the organvzatnon to review th|s Form 990

Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . .

Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts?

describe in Schedule O how this is done

Does the organization have a written whlstleblower pohcy'? .

Does the organization have a written document retention and destmctlon pohcy? .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See tnstructtons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? .

Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphance with the poncy’7 If “Yes,”

If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pohcy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon to evaluate g
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard S

the organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .

Yes | No

10a

10b

Sectlon C. Dlsclosure

17
18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

] Own website & Another's website ] Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest

policy, and financial statements available to the public.




Form 990 (2009) Page 7
U8 l] Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

e List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

[J Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee.

Y] (8) (@] (D) (E} (F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [& RIS R compensation compensation amount of
week at é 212 ga 1 from from related other
5 f&- g g o %§ é the organizations compensation
88|58 318217 | oomizmion | (W-2/1009-M1SC) from the
il 3 § (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
S g 3 and related
2la § organizations
& g
&
Wesley B. Calvin, Director
........................................................ 2
v
Aaron J. Castillo, Director 2
Y
Jerome E. Covington, M.D,, Director 2
Y
.Vernon Vogue Davis, Director 2
v
Betsy S. Dietz, Director
....................................................... 2
Y
Donna Feldman, Director
........................................................ 2
Y
Omar Garcia, Director
....................................................... 2
Y
Bryan Green,Director
...................................................... 2
v
Janet R. Hayes, Director
...................................................... 2
Y
_Philip Hogue, Treasurer, Director
......................................... 8
Y v
Richard M. Kiitenick, Esq., Executive Vice |
President, Director Y Y
Thomas Kraker, Director
....................................................... 2
Y
Robert Leiby, Director
....................................................... 2
v
Sarah J. Lewis, President, Director
........................................................ 8
v v
Laurie McChesney, Director 2
Y
Kate Miano, Director
----------------------------------------------------- 2 /

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009) Page 8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) © (0 (2] (R}
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per {5 = | = X|aT ™ compensation compansation amount of
week - 2la S & 13§18 from from related other
SEIE|8 g %g é the organizations compensation
215! 1213 organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
221z 3 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
€ | 3! 3 and related
§ g g organizations
g il
&
John Mumford, Director
........................................................ 2
v
Stephen L. Selka, Vice President, Director
........................................................ 8
Y Y
Marcus Varner, Director
........................................................ 2
Y
Susan Weekley, Secretafy, Director .
v v
Joseph G. Pais, Recording Secretary, non-
“Voing Director T D /
Robert G. Walker, Executive Director
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" 35 102,410 19,253
v v
ib Total . . . . > 102,410 19,253

2 Total number of mdlv'duals (mcludlng but not hmated to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » 1

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual .. .

4  For any individual listed on line 13, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensat'on from
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual.

5 Did any person hsted on Ime 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatron for
services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person L

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

(B) )
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received p~
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 0

By

Form 990 (2009



Form 880 (2009)

Page 9

Statement of Revenue
(A) (8) (] (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
) func:on revenue SL;nd?qsec;;o;sa
g% 1a Federated campaigns 1a
a,é b Membership dues . 1b
g ®| © Fundraising events ic 317,451
‘8| d Related organizations . pd
g a,E. e Govemment grants (contributions). |1€ 2,474,771
2 g| f Alother contributions, gifts, grants,
2 £ and similar amounts not included above {1 111,003
5 B{ 9 Noncashcontributions included in lines 1a-11: § 277,836 .
© | h Total. Add lines 1a-1f . » 2,903,225
Business Code o )
[ 2a Lowincome Disabled Housing 531110 asres2|  as7se2
& b PACMedlcald _C}_a_g_e_h{lgmf __________ 624100 177,802 177,802
-
§| o
e
§: f All other program service revenue
& | g Total. Add lines 2a-2f »> 635,464
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . 13,804 13,804
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds M
5 Royalties . e e e e » . _
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross Rents 6,000
b Less: rental expenses 6,057
¢ Rental income or (oss) (57) ;
d Net rental income or (loss) . . .. I 157 I (57.]
7a Qusamout fromsdesof | () Securities (i Other
assels other theninventary
b Less: cost or other basis
and sdes expenses
¢ Gain or (loss)
d Net gain or (loss) » |
€ | 8a Gross income from fundraising
s events (not including $ ....317,451.
1 of contributions reported on line 1c}, |
« SeePartlV,line18 . . . . | 4 179,152 :
%’ b Less: direct expenses .. b 66,861 S ,
o] ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events . > ] Mm2201f | | 112 291
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 . . . a _
b Less: direct expenses. . ., . | p :
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . . » | ) B
10a Gross sales of inventory, less i
returns and allowances . a 1,200
b Less: cost of goods sold . b 960 . . o
¢_Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory . > | 240 ] 240
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code y
11a Insurance Proceeds 531110 31,000 31,000
b Recover prior year expenses 531110 42,779 42,779
¢ Partner's share ofincome K-1 531110 38,592 38,592
d All other revenue . ) 531110 443 443
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d o > | 112814
12 Total revenue. See instructions. > 3,777,781 748,278 | (57 126,335

Form 990 (2009)



Form 980 (2009}

lm Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Page 10

7o, b, 6 an o 1 g | Tomsnes | repllunes | wesierss | et
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the U.S, See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 . UL Lo 0
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, :
organizations, and individuals outside the ]
U.S. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ! A
4 Benefits paid to or for members — ———
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . .o 124,323 124,323
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f1)) and
persons described in section 4858(CX3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages . o 1,078,013 735,617 291,819 50,577
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) . 5,969 4,115 1,365 489
9  Other employes benefits 164,669 109,169 45,135 10,365
10 Payroll taxes e e 90,768 62,147 24,437 4,184
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management 17,615 17,615
b Legal . 2,246 2,246
¢ Accounting . 25,838 18,440 5,989 1,409
d Labbying Lo e —— . P
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 25,216 % 3 25,216
f Investment management fees . 1,552 1,552
g Other . oo 38,640 32,832 5,581 227
12 Advertising and promotion . 11,067 3,554 7,513
13  Office expenses 27,202 15,467 10,418 1,317
14 Information technology . 4,759 3,380 1,186 193
15 Royalties
16  Occupancy . 137,039 123,602 10,600 2,837
17 Travel 5 0 o o o 9 o o« 32,801 31,375 477 949
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 3,343 1,736 816 791
20 Interest . 56,436 56,436
21 Payments to affiliates SRR
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 131,643 125,215 5,345 1,083
23 Insurance — 3 L . 54,631 16,587 995
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not |
covered abovet (Expenses grouped together i
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed [
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) eI s
a Education Tools and Incentives 27,561 27,561
b Education subcontractors 153,323 153,323
¢ Allocate Admin Salary & Benefit 114,232 (142,071) 27,839
d Allocate Program Salary 8 Benefit (11,005) 11,005
e Miscellaneous 15,675 10,672 2,241 2,762
f Allotherexpenses ... ... . ... .
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 3,735,876 3,180,325 405,800 149,751
26 Joint costs. Check here » [ ] if following
SOP 88-2. Complete this fine only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation o 0 6 0 ¢

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)

Page 11

Balance Sheet

A (8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash~—non-interest-bearing . 399,419] 1 155,487
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 480,627) 2 656,075
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3 297,208
4 Accounts receivable, net 514613) 4 221 021
5 Receivables from current and former offrcers dtrectors trustees key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L . . t 5
6 Receivables from other dnsquallfned persons (as defmed under sectlon
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B). Complete
Part Il of Schedule L . e e e e 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
21 8 Inventories for sale or use . 19,541| 8 24,781
<| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ) Ce 44,3811 9 72.237
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or |10a 5,596,053
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D
b Less: accumulated depreciation | 10b 1,043,412 2,926,942 10c 4,552,641
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 280,135| 12 93,739
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV Ilne 11 .o 1,492,327 15 55,627
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal I|ne 34) 6,157,985 16 6,128,816
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 205,518 17 178,427
18  Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue . 51,612| 19 10,915
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabtlmes 20
.'é’ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
=22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
§ employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified :
~ persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L . . .o . 976,947 22 970,285
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partues . 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25  Other liabilities. Complete Part X of Schedule D 3,640| 25 7,016
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 | 1,237,717| 26 1,166,643
» Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here I IZ and ‘
.1 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27  Unrestricted net assets . 2,566,799 27 2,704,836
m| 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 2,353,469 28 2,257,337
2 29  Permanently restricted net assets . 29
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
- | 32  Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
§ 33 Total net assets or fund balances 4920,268| 33 4,962,173
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 6,157,985! 34 6,128,816

Form 990 (2009



Form 990 (2009) Page 12
ml Financial Statements and Reporting

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash & Accrual [J Other |
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in l
Schedule O. L
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . 2a v
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . . . 20 | ¥
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for overssght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? . . 2| v
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in 1
Schedule O. !
d If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
e emi58Ued On & consolidated basis, separate basis. or both:
[J Separate basis /] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? . . 3a | v

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or aud:ts? If the orgarnzatxon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. | 3b | /

Form 990 (2009)



SCHEDULE A : : | omB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2 @0 9

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section
Open to Public

4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. » See separate instructions.

Intema) Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 2678740

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)(iii). Enter the

hospital’s name _city, and state

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local govemment or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 & An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part )

9 [ Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33% % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 334 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
11 O An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the

purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section

509%(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [J Typel b [ Typell ¢ [ Type ll-Functionally integrated d [ Type Il-Other
e [] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified

persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, or Type Ili supporting
organization, check this box 5 0 o 0 o 056 6 8 & a0 o oo 00 o5 o .
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (i) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . 11g0)
{ii) A family member of a person described in () above? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g0l)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . . . . . . . . . . . |1ghi)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i} Name of supported {I!) EIN (1) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization |  {v) Did you notify (vi) is the {vil} Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-8 | in col. {i) listed in your | the organization in organization in col. support
abaove or IRC section governing docurment? col. (i) of your () organized in the
{see instructions)) support?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
| | ' |
Total : : i |
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2009

Form 990 or 990-E2.



Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-FZ) 2009

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

(b}(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){vi)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include anyp"unusual grantsf“) 2,442,250 2,939,709 3,358,054 4,450,352 2,903,225| 16,093,590
2  Tax revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . . .
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 2,442,250 2,939,709 3,358,054 4,450,352 2,903,225| 16,093,590
5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
pubiicly supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 333 358
shown on line 11, column (fy . . . ~
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 15,760,232
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2008 (f) Total
7 Amounts from llne 4 L 2,442 250 2,939,709 3,358,054 4,450,352 2,903,225| 16,093,590
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
R L D S L 51,041 68,659 31,717 23,379 13,804 188,600
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carried on -0- -0-
10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V) L 306,551 337,843 330,136 414,788 748,278 2,137,596
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 18,419,786
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) Lo e 12 l 2,137,596
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)@
organization, check this box and stop here N . L. e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) 14 85.56 o
15 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part If, line 14 o 15 96.16 %
16a 33% % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 335 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . Vs
b 33% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 16 is 33/ % or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . » [
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . » Cl
b 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ., . . .» [
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 162, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » [}

Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2008



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part |.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p

1

(a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c) 2007 (d) 2008

{e) 2009

{f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not include
any "unusual grants.”) |

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

7a

c
8

Tax revenues Tevied Tor the organization's
benefit and either pand to or expended on
its behalf PR

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through §

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

%] ] \‘ TR <

Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.) ..

Section B. fotal Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

9
10a

"

12

13

14

{a) 2005

(e) 2009

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, d:vxdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources o

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated busnness
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is regularly
carried on R

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part IV.)

Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 11,
and 12.) .

First five years If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax y
organization, check this box and stop here . ..

ear as a section 501(c)(3)

» O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f) 15 %

16 Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %

Section D. Computation of investment income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %

18  Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Ifl, line 17 . o 18 %

19a 33% % support tests —2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ime 15 is more than 33% %, and line

17 is not more than 33'% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » O

b 33% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 334 %, and

20

line 18 is not more than 33% %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » []
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » L]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 4

8808 Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part ii, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Partll, line 10

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



(ffn':%guuggo_‘zz Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 1545-0047

or 990-PF) P Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2@09
Department of the Treasury ]

internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 2678740

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 930 or 990-EZ 501 3 ) (enter number) organization

A4t nonexemptcharitatte-trustnot-treated - as @ private-foundaton
527 political organization
Form 990-PF 501(c)3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

o o0oogodbn

501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

] For an organization filing Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {(in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and |,

Special Rules

¥ For a section 501(c}{3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33% % support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater
of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and
1.

[ For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, 1L and I,

(] For a section 501{c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this crganization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . .. »s

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ,
or on line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or
990-PF).

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions Cat. No. 30613 Schadule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)
for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF.



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} (2009)

__1* of Part It

Page 1 _of

Name of organization

Employer identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 2678740
[eedl]l Noncash Property (see instructions)
om: (o) FMV (or estimate) @
rom s . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
Not applicable
....................................................................................................... Lol
(?) o ®) FMV © imat ) (@
rom s . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
T TS i | lod
rom: ) FMV (or estimate) (d)
rom . . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
....................................................................................................... Lo d
(E;) e (b) EMV (or & ) (d)
rom - . or estimate .
Part| Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
I T S | Lol
o o) FMV ( @ fimat ) (d)
rom _ - or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
s Lo
(a) No. c
b) ; (d)
from o ( R FMV (or estimate) R
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received

...... Lo

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)

1 1
Page ____of ___ of Partit

Name of organization
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc.

Employer identification number
59 2678740

l:1a8ll] Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions fo section 501(c}(7}, (8), or (10} organizations

aggregating more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry,

For organizations completing Part I, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » $

{a) No. .
'\;roml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
;rorrt'n' {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ff,ro'?' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
al

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. i
;r(;'t“l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
B

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e} Transfer of gift

Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2009)



SCHEDULE D | omB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
» Compiete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 890,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, or 12
ﬁfﬁ,’,‘;’;ﬁ";ﬁi’n’u‘?" smseuw » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 ¢ 2678740

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if

the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.

1

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? L. L D Yes [:] No
Pa Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[0 Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or pleasure) (O Preservation of an historically important fand area
[ protection of natural habitat (O Preservation of a certified historic structure
O preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. -
| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . .. . | %b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded in ( ) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . . . . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or termlnated by the organization during
the tax year» ... ... ...
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located » ... .. ..
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . J D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>
7 Argount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
}
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)B)(i) and section 170(hy4)B)i? . . . . . Lo D Yes D No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements.

1141l  Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 9390, Part IV, line 8.

1a

2

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 980, Part VIll, line . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .» ® ..
(H) Assets included in Form 980, Part X . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... S
If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:
Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIll, linedv . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » §
Assets included in Form 990, Pat X . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .» &

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 522830 Schedute D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 2

5

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
L] Public exhibition da U Loan or exchange programs

Scholarly research e Other .

Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . . [ ] Yes D No

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part

-0 a o

2

[~

1V, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

....... £

included on Form 990, Part 'X’? 5 5 a @ 6 a9 5 o 5 o8 oo oo o L] ves L] No
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:
Amount
Beginning batance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |1
Additions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . |
Distributions during theyear . . . . . . . . . . . |1e
Ending balance . . . . . . . . 0 Lt
Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 24?2 . . . . . . . . . . . [ ves L] no
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year l (c) Two yaars_jbik I (f‘) Wufef_yia_rf back (e)fgi)_/e_avs back )
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 92,856 139,286 | S 2ol
b Contributions . . . . . | . ! S
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, i
andlosses ., . . . . . . | 1,816 -45,046 | AT o SANY
d Grants or scholarships . . . . ' i
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . 5 o o0 o v
f Administrative expenses |, | . -933 -1,384 |
9 Endof year balance . . . . | 93,739 92,856 LS e St AR s i ©
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » ____._.__100 %
b Permanent endowment » .. 0.%
¢ Term endowment » .. . 0 %
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
{1 unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e 3afi) v
{i) related organizatons . . . . . . . . |3ai) ol
b If “Yes” to 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . . . . . . . . 3b
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Dascription of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b} Cost or other (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basts (other) depreciation
ia Land . . . . . . . . . . 597,290 489,287 = el 1.086.577
b Buildings. ., . . . . . . . | 4,254,133 931,788 3,322,345
¢ Leasehold improvements Lo
d Equipment . . . . . . 151,205 90.665 60,540
e Other . . . . . . . . . . 104,138 20,959 83.179
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 0€) . . . . .» 4.552.641

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 Page 3

Pa Investments—Qther Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Description of security or category (b} Book value (c}) Method of valuation:
{including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market vaiue

Financial derivatives .
Closely-held equity interests .

Other

Friends of AIDS Help Endowment 93,739 | End-of-year market value

Total. (Coumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 12) W 93730l . T R
EIGRTIE  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Farm 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13) »
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book valus
Security deposits 8,186
Deferred loan costs 8,749
Investment in Poinciana Royale Associates, Ltd. 38,692
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15) . . . . . . . ., . . . . . . .» 55,627
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability {b) Amount R T R e IR
Federal income taxes
Security deposits 7,016 |

1
Total. (Cotumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cdl. (B) ling 25,) » 7,016

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial sta_tements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009



Schedute D Form 990) 2009

Page 4

Part Xi

Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 1 3,777,781
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), fine 25) . 2 3,735,876
3 Excess or {deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 41,905
4  Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities . 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7  Prior period adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV) . . 8 -38,908
9 Total adjustments {net). Add lines 4 through 8 . . 8 -38,908
10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combme Imes 3 and 9 10 2,997
Reconcmatlon of Revenue per Audtted Fmancual Statements With Revenue per Return
. ALE-GBIRS—BRE-BHer-SHBROH-PE sudited-financial-staternsnts— 111 3981978 .
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vil line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 2d 270,392
e Add lines 2a through 2d 270,392
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3,711,586
4  Amounts included on Form 9890, Part V||| hne 12 but not on |me1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV)) . 4b 66,195
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c 66,195
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Thls must equal Fom1 990 Partl !me 12 ) 5 3,777,781
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return
Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 3,978,981
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a
b Prior year adjustments | 2b
¢ Other losses . . 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XlV) ) 2d 243,105
e Add lines 2a through 2d 243,105
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3,735,876
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part |X |me 25 but not on lme 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 18 ) 5 3,735,876

s 1 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Il lines 1a and 4: Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X, line 8; Part XII, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xili, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information,

which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
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R Supplemental Information (continued)

accordance with existing accounting guidance on income taxes, and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement

Page 9

Schedule D (Form 990) 2008



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | QM8 No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2009
. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part [V, lines 17, 18, or 18, or if the

Department of the Treasury organization entsred more than $15,000 on Form 9980-EZ2, line 6a.

internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ.» See separate instructions.

Narme of the organization Employer identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, inc. 59 | 2678740

m Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 980, Part [V, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Internet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants

c Phone solicitations g E Special fundraising events

d

In-person solicitations

or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising éervices? Yes D No

b If “Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name of individual (1) Activity {iii) Did fundraiser have | (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from activity (or retained by) (or retained by)
contributions? fundraiser listed in organization
col. (i}
Yeos No
Broward House DBA SMART Ride | Bicycle tour Y 74,307 25,216 74,007
Yotat . . . . . . . . ... 0. 74,307 22,716 74,007

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.
Florida

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H  Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported
more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

Page 2

(a) Event #1

(b} Event #2

(c) Other events

(d) Total events

King/Queen FFest | Taste of Key West 8 (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) {total number) col. {e))
[+1]
2
g ey 201,427 103,833 160,066 465,326
@ | 2 Less: Charitable
contributions . 161,141 3,500 128,991 293,632
3 Gross income (line 1
minus line 2) 40,286 100,333 31,075 171,694
4 Cashprizes , ., |
5 Noncash prizes
§ 6 Rent/facility costs 1,278 4,418 5,730 11,426
[
§ 7 Food and beverages 354 165 75 594
w
g 8 Entertainment .
E
9 Other direct expenses . 21,582 20,325 27,564 69,471
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (d) . » | 81,491)
11 Netincome summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 . » 90,203

m Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, fine 19,
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

or reported more

) (a) Bingo (b) Pull tabs/instant (¢) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
g bingo/progressive bingo col. (a) through col. (¢)
>
1]
| 1 Gross revenue
1] q
9 2 (Cash prizes
c
g ,
3 3 Noncash prizes
§ 4 Rent/facility costs
a
5 Other direct expenses
(0 Yes % [ Yes % | (] Yes % [ : R
6 Volunteer labor L] No {J No ] No k) I e e
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column {d) . » L )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and line 7 . »
8 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: ... ...
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If “Yes,” explain:
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers?
12

Is the arganization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming?

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2009 Page 3

iYes|No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in: I
a The organization’s facility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |1%a Z"’
b An outside facility . . . . 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon S gammg/spemal events books
and records: '
NI P e e e e e e e e e m e — e ————m—m oo ———— |
{
AAIESS P e e m e mmm o m—mmm o n o m e e |
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? | Ba, |
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the orgamzatlon » S . and the |
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party » S !
c [f “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party: [
I
AL T 0T O |
!
Address »

16 Gaming manager information:

Description of services provided »

D Director/officer U Employee D independent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . 17a

b Enter the amount of distributions requnred under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt orgamzaﬂons
or spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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OMB No. 1545-00
SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons ' 2 sl

(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete if the organization answered 2@0 9
“Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,

Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. Open To Public

Intarnal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 2678740

Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, ling 40b,

(c) Corrected?
Yes | No

1 {a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction

2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under section 4958

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on Ime 2, above retmbursed by the orgamzatxon

©# 9

m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a.

(a) Name of interested person and purpose (b} Loan to of from| {c) Original (d) Balance due (0) In default?] {f) Approved | (g) Written
the organization? principal amount by board or | agresment?
committee?
To From Yes| No | Yes | No | Yes | No
Stephen L, Selka, mortgage loan v 500,000 500,000 v v
Philip Hogue, Key West Bank, mortgage | v 500,000 470,285 v iV v
B > s 970,285 DR

Part i Grants or ASS|stance Beneﬁtmg Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

{a) Name of interested person (b} Relationship between interested person and the {c) Amount and type of assistance
organization

=48\ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e) Shaning of
interested person and the transaction organization’s

organization revenues?

Yes | No

See Schedule O comment

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Cat. No. 50056A Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.



SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

OMB No. 1545-0047
Noncash Contributions ‘

» Complete if the organizations answered “¥Yes” on Form | 2@0 9

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 90,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 2678740

Types of Property

(@) (b) © (d)

Check if Number of contributions Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable Form 990, Part Viil, iine 1g revenues
1 An—Works ofart . . . . v 58 10,565 Sales price of items
2  Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and househoid
goods . . . . . . . ¥ - ) 0 Not valued
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property . .
9  Securities—Publicly traded
10 Securities—Closely held stock .
11 Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
structures .
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other .
15 Real estate —Residential
16  Real estate—Commercial .
17  Real sstate—Other
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory ..
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy
22 Historical artifacts
23 Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts ..
25 COther » (.food & beverage ) Vi 134 80,675 Est. cost of items
26 Other » (.2auction [ prizes. ) v 175 172,892 Est. cost of items
27 Other » (.Mmeals on wheels ) v 807 0 Not valued
28 Other ™ (..oveeeoiviiii ... )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . | | | 29
[Yes| No_
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution. and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . B l3031 l v
b If "Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part I,
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contributions? . ... 31| v
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? ... .. 7 T T T | 32a 4
b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization did not report revenues in column {c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part Ii.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat. No. 512274 Schedule M (Form 990) 2009



Schedule M (Form 990) 2009 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b,
32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedute M (Form 990} 2008



SCHEDULE O | oMB No. 15450047

(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

Compiete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Dopartment of the Treasdry Form 890 or to provide any additional information. Open u_? Public
Intermal Revenue Service P Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 | 2678740

in Poinciana Royale Associates, Ltd. A disregarded entity, Poinciana Royale LLC, owns the remaining 1% income interest.
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51056K Scheduie O (Form 990) 2009




Schedule O (Form 990} 2009 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 | 2678740

are reported on Line 12 of Part Vill form 990.

Schedule O (Form 990) 2009



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990.
Namae of the organization

| oms No. 1545-0047

Employer identification number

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. 59 ! 2678740

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 51056K Schedute O (Form 990) 2009
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HR 67 201006 670 6544 K 29404-057-63900-1 A0202401
20011 208791 33040 IRS USE ONLY 592678740 TE

Department of the Treasury For assistance, call:
Internal Revenue Service 1-877-829-5500
Ogden UT 84201

Notice Number: CP211A
Date: March 28, 2011

Taxpayer Identification Number:
59-2678740

Tax Form: 990

Tax Period: June 30, 2010

143394.832542.0526.013 1 8P 0,440 375

. AH OF MONROE COUNTY INC
b 14346 KENNEDY DRIVE RO BOX 64374
= KEY WEST FL FL 33040-4008341

211
3

143394

APPLICATION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE AN EXEMPT
ORGANIZATION RETURN - APPROVED

We received and approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time to File an Exempt
Organization Return, for the return (form) and tax period identified above. Your extended due date to file
your return is May 15, 2011.

When it's time to file your Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF or 1120-POL, you should consider filing
electronically. Electronic filing is the fastest, easiest and most accurate way to file your return. For more
information, visit the Charities and Nonprofit web at www.irs.gov/eo. This site will provide information
about:

- The type of returns that can be filed electronically,
- approved e-File providers, and
- if'you are required to file electronically.

If you have any questions, please call us at the number shown above, or you may write us at the address
shown at the top of this letter.
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VERDEJA | DE ARMAS

CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS PEDRO M. Dt Ataias
MARIO A. SArRIOL
Octavio A. VERDEIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

, CPA,
, C.PA
, C.PA,

MaRia C. PEREZ-ABREU
ALEIANDRO M. TRUILO
Ocravio F. Verpeia
TaB VERDEJA

The Board of Directors of
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Key West, Florida

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of A.H.
of Monroe County, Inc., a nonprofit organization, and Subsidiaries (the "Organization"),
as of June 30, 2010, and the related consolidated statements of activities, functional
expenses and cash flows for the year then ended. These consolidated financial statements
are the responsibility of the Organization’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. The prior year
summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization’s June 30,

2009 financial statements, and in our report dated January 8, 2010 we expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in
all material respects, the financial position of A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. and
Subsidiaries as of June 30, 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for

the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 3, 2011, on our consideration of the Organization’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an

audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

WD CPA

A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTINERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS _
255 Aranvera CRCIE, SUTE 424, Corat Gagtes, FL 33134 Orrice: 305.446.3177 o Fag: 305.446.6370

WWW.V-DCPA.COM

2%

, CPA,
, CPA,
, CPA
. CPA



Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic consolidated
financial statements of the Organization taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule
of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for the purpose of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic
consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic consolidated financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic consolidated

financial statements taken as a whole.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Coral Gables, Florida
January 3, 2011

34



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2010 (WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS AS OF JUNE 30,2009

2009
Comparative
2010 Totals
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and equivalents $ 485,897 $ 713,723
Grants and accounts receivable 242151 275,993
Inventory 24,781 19,543
Prepaid expenses 118,266 56,236
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 871,095 1,065,495
LAND, BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT - net of accumulated depreciation
of $1,578,533 and $1,461,517, respectively, including 8,086,240 5,831,305
temporarily restricted of $4,808,034 and $3,499,512 respectively
OTHER ASSETS
Predevelopment costs 8,863 276,513
Restricted cash 217,299 234,920
Community foundation funds 93,739 280,135
Certificate of deposit 327,629 175,351
Loan costs, net of amortization 8,749 9,090
Security deposits 8,651 7,692
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 664,930 983,701
TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,622,265 $ 7,880,501
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 733,480 3 118,626
Accrued expenses 143,122 147,934
Deferred revenue 12,409 52,023
Security deposits 11,258 7,621
Long-term debt-current portion 509,378 6,740
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,409,647 332,944
LONG-TERM DEBT, net of current portion 1,836,840 1,174,776
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3,246,487 1,507,720
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted net assets:
Designated for residential properties 226,225 288,895
Designated for operating reserves 478,258 472,788
Undesignated 645,962 1,876,666
Total unrestricted 1,350,445 2,638,349
Temporarily restricted assets 5,025,333 3,734,432
TOTAL NET ASSETS 6,375,778 6,372,781
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9,622,265 $  7.880,501

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2009)

SUPPORT
Grants
Special events
Donations and assistance
TOTAL SUPPORT

REVENUE
Medicaid
Rent
Development fee - Poinciana Royale
Investment earnings
Other income
Release of restrictions
TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE

EXPENSES
Client assistance program
Residential facility
Education and outreach
Administration
Fundraising
TOTAL EXPENSES

LOSSES
Realized losses on investments
TOTAL LOSSES
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

BEGINNING NET ASSETS
Low income housing construction in progress

ENDING NET ASSETS

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.

3¢

2010 2009
Temporarily Comparative
Unrestricted Restricted Total Totals
$ 2,584,752 $ 47,669 $ 2,632,421 $ 3,487,879
423,797 74,007 497,804 525,376
62,762 1,500 64,262 628,040
3,071,311 123,176 3,194,487 4,641,295
177,802 - 177,802 181,600
368,931 29,126 398,057 333,247
117,257 - 117,257
15,413 25 15,438 25,964
78,937 - 78,937 31,676
237,359 (237,359) - -
995,699 (208,208) 787,491 572,487
4,067,010 (85,032) 3,981,978 5,213,782
2,223,283 - 2,223,283 2,271,422
578,808 - 578,808 436,119
550,133 - 550,133 548,623
409,183 - 409,183 405,447
217,574 - 217,574 193,176
3,978,981 - 3,978,981 3,854,787
- - - 313,116
- - - 313,116
88,029 (85,032) 2,997 1,045,879
2,638,349 3,734,432 6,372,781 5,326,902
(1,375,933) 1,375,933 - -
S 1,350,445 $ 5,025,333 $ 6,375,778 $ 6,372,781
4



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Loss on disposal of assets
Investment activity of funds
Realized loss on investment
Donated value of land and securities
(Increase) decrease in assets:
Accounts and grants receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Security deposits
Increase (decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Security deposits
Deferred revenue

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of property and equipment
Predevelopment costs
Purchase certificates of deposit and retained interest
Proceeds from sale of investments

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payment of long-term debt

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH, END OF YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted cash

2009
Comparative

2010 Totals
$ 2,997 1,045,879
164,902 122,916
549 2,902
(1,187) (14,008)
- 313,116
- (550,518)
33,842 168,459
(5,238) 4,437
(62,030) 82,570
(959) (2,412)
610,042 (15,295)
3,637 924
(39,614) 8,832
706,941 1,167,802
(2,420,045) (1,469,929)
267,650 (276,513)
(152,278) (175,351)
187,584 301,370
(2,117,089) (1,620,423)
1,668,804 704,568
(504,102) (5,712)
1,164,702 698,856
(245,446) 246,235
948,643 702,408
$ 703,196 948,643
$ 485,897 $ 713,723
217,299 234,920
$ 703,196 948,643

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A.H. of Monroe County, Inc., (the "Organization") was incorporated under the not for profit statutes of Florida
on March 3, 1986 to ensure that Monroe County residents living with HIV/AIDS receive financial assistance,
care and support, affordable housing and to reduce the spread of the HIV illness in the Florida Keys. This
mission is achieved through three programs: client services, education and prevention and affordable housing.
The Organization provides client services through professional case management and referrals, supported by
volunteers, including health care, housing, transportation, nutritional programs and counseling. Education and
prevention program provides HIV testing and counseling, as well as outreach, education and prevention events.

The Organization and its affiliate corporations own 46 units that are rented to disabled, low income clients and
are developing an additional 50 unit facility.

Affiliate corporations (“Subsidiaries”) were formed to comply with a U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) requirement with respect to federal funding used to construct and purchase housing units.
That requirement states that the “Sponsor” (in this case A.H. of Monroe County, Inc.) with regard to this
funding shall form a legally acceptable single-purpose owner corporation to finance, implement and maintain
the various projects for which the funding is provided. These corporations, which are under the common

control of the Board of Directors of the Organization, are A.H.I. Real Estate Properties, Inc., A.H.I. Housing,
Inc., and 1213 William Street Corporation.

During 2008, additional affiliates were formed to facilitate application for Low Income Tax Credit Funding for
construction of additional housing units to service disabled low income individuals. Poinciana Royale
Associates, Ltd. (Associates) is a partnership that has received tax credit exchange program funding and is
owner of the property. Poinciana Royale LLC is a single member limited liability corporation that is wholly
owned by the Organization that is the sole general partner in Associates. The Organization is the sole limited
partner in Associates. AH Housing Services LLC (Housing Services) is a single member limited liability

corporation that is wholly owned by the Organization and is acting as co-developer for the construction of the
housing units.

The accounting policies of the Organization conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The following is a summary of the more significant policies:

Basis of combination and financial statement presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Organization and its
Subsidiaries. However, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes only the accounts of A.H. of

Monroe County, Inc. All significant intercompany transactions and balances have been eliminated from the
combination.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are
classified based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restriction. Accordingly, net assets of the
Organization and changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets are free of donor-imposed restrictions. These include all revenues, expenses, gains, and
losses that are not changes in permanently or temporarily restricted net assets.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are subject to donor-imposed stipulation that may or will be met, either by
actions of the organizations and/or the passage of time. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released
from restrictions. At June 30, 2010, temporarily restricted net assets totaled $5,025,333. (See Note 9)

Permanently Restricted Net Assets are assets that must be maintained by the Organization in perpetuity.
Permanently restricted net assets increase when the Organization receives contributions for which donor-
imposed restrictions limiting the Organization’s use of an asset or its economic benefits neither expire with the

passage of time nor can be removed by the Organization meeting certain requirements. At June 30, 2010, there
were no permanently restricted net assets.

The cost of providing the various programs and other activities has been detailed in the Statement of Functional
Expenses and summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Salaries and other expenses
which are associated with a specific program are charged directly to that program. Salaries and other expenses

which benefit more than one program are allocated to the various programs based on the relative benefit
provided.

Income Tax Status

The Organization has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as tax exempt under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization has also been classified as an entity that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided in

Section 170 (b)(1)(A)(vi). The Organization has no excise or unrelated business income taxes for the year
ended June 30, 2010.

On July 1, 2009, the Organization adopted the provisions of an accounting standard, which clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with
existing accounting guidance on income taxes, and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement process
for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax
return. This standard also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting
in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Interest and penalties on tax liabilities, if any, would be recorded

as an expense in the statement of activities. No liability for unrecognized tax benefits was recorded as a result
of implementing this standard.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amount and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications
Certain amounts in the 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010 presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization maintains cash and certificates of deposit at several financial institutions located in Key West,

Florida. Balances at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up to
$250,000. At June 30, 2010, there were no uninsured cash balances.



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Continued)

All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less are deemed to be cash
equivalents for the purposes of reporting cash flows. In addition, the Organization paid interest of $62,360 for
the year ended June 30, 2010. $2,083 in interest cost directly related to construction at 711 Catherine Street,
Key West was capitalized during the year ended June 30, 2010. Interest of $3,841 related to the
predevelopment loan for Poinciana Royale was also capitalized.

Receivables

Receivables are presented on the statements of financial position net of an allowance for doubtful accounts
based on the Organization’s assessment of collectability. As of June 30, 2010, the Organization considers a]l
receivables to be collectible and an allowance has not been recorded.

Inventory

Inventory consists of food vouchers, bus passes, donated artwork and educational incentives and is stated at
lower of cost or market.

Property and Equipment
Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost when the expenditure is in excess of $500. Major
renewals and betterments are capitalized while minor renewals and betterments are expensed as incurred.

Depreciation expense is provided using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective
assets.

Donations of property and equipment are recorded as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are
reported as unrestricted support unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose. Assets
donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding how
long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor restrictions when

the donated or acquired assets are acquired. The Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to
unrestricted net assets at that time.

Support and Revenue

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. All contributions are available
for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Conditional promises to give are recognized
when the conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give due in the
next year are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give due in subsequent years are
reported at the present value of their net realizable value, using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in

which the promises were received. At June 30, 2010 there were no conditional or unconditional promises to
give recorded.

Grants and other contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that
1s, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released

from restrictions. Restrictions which are met in the same period as when the grant or contribution is made are
recorded as unrestricted support and revenue.

11



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through J anuary 3, 2011, which is the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 2 — CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalents consist of the following at June 30, 2010:

Cash in Banks and Brokerage Accounts $ 484,772
Petty Cash 1,125
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 485,897

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30, 2010:

Temporarily

Total Unrestricted Restricted
Land and land improvements $ 1,484,455 $ 887,165 $ 597,290
Buildings 5,825,580 2,471,281 3,354,299

Furniture, fixtures, office equipment

and vehicle 211,800 211,800 -
7,521,835 3,570,246 3,951,589
Less accumulated depreciation (1,578,533) (1,019,044) (559,489)
Construction in progress 2,142,938 727,005 1,415,933
$ 8,086,240 $ 3,278,207 $ 4,808,033

Depreciation and amortization expense was $164,902 for the year ended June 30, 2010. On March 18, 2009
vacant land in Marathon was donated to the agency with the restriction that the property not be sold for five
years. Additional temporary restrictions on buildings and construction in progress are further described in Note
10 for the HUD Capital Advance Program, Note 11 for the Monroe County State Housing Initiative Partnership
Program, Note 12 for the Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery and Note 13 for the
Homeless Housing Assistance Grant and Note 14 for Poinciana Royale Loans and Grant.

NOTE 4 - COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FUNDS
The Organization entered into an agreement on November 7, 2003 with the Community Foundation of the
Florida Keys, Inc. (the “Foundation”) to establish the Friends of AIDS Help Endowment Fund (the “Friends

Fund”). The Friends Fund was created to provide long-term funding for the prevention of HIV and for the care
of those infected with HIV through the Organization.

The Organization entered into an agreement on October 7, 2007 to establish an additional fund with the
Foundation called the AIDS Help Contingency Reserve Fund (the “Contingency Fund”). The Contingency
Fund was created to provide for the security of the agency and its clients to meet unexpected needs. On
December 1, 2009 the Contingency Fund was closed and the proceeds were invested in certificates of deposit.

The Foundation does not have variance power over these funds. The donor advisors submit recommendations
regarding the distributions to be made from the fund and the Foundation’s staff independently reviews them.
There is a general rule that only the income and not more than ten percent of the principal be distributed in any

one year. A majority vote of the donor advisors that an extraordinary circumstance exists allows additional
amounts to be distributed.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 4 - COMMUNITY FOUNDATION FUNDS (Continued)

The following schedule summarizes the investment activities for the Community Foundation Funds and its
classification in the statement of activities for the year ended June 30, 2010:

Balance June 30, 2009 $ 280,135
Interest and Dividends 2,739
Less investment fees (1,551)
Total Investment Earnings 1,188
Purchase certificates of deposit (187,584)
Balance June 30, 2010 $ 93,739

The ending balance was recorded as an investment in the other assets section of the statement of financial
position due to the intended long-term nature of the fund. The Organization values its investments at fair value.

NOTE 5 - PREDEVELOPMENT COSTS

The Organization through its Subsidiary Housing Services is co-developer of a 50 unit facility to serve disabled,
low income individuals. Through June 30, 2009 $276,513 has been incurred for architectural services, legal
fees, underwriting and other costs necessary to qualify the project for funding. As described in Note 14 on
April 26, 2010 the permanent financing to construct Poinciana Royale closing occurred and most of these costs
were recorded to construction in progress. The balance at June 30, 2010 of $8,863 represents costs that were
pending proper documentation or reimbursement from sources other than the permanent financing.

NOTE 6 — RESTRICTED CASH
Due to HUD requirements, the single-purpose owner corporations were required to establish various escrow and
reserve accounts. Funds dispersed from those accounts require HUD’s written approval and are made to cover

costs of property insurance, replacements, and other project obligations. At June 30, 2010, there is also $81,007
in donor restricted cash to provide for client assistance and residential facilities,

NOTE 7 - ACCRUED LEAVE

Employees are entitled to paid personal leave depending on length of service. The liability for accrued leave is
based upon the actual unused accrued leave at the applicable rate of pay for each employee. The maximum
number of leave days that can be carried forward is two times the total number of days earned per year. The
balance of accrued leave as of June 30, 2010 was $84,108 and is included in accrued expenses.

NOTE 8 - LONG-TERM DEBT
Marty’s Place Mortgage

The Organization refinanced the note payable secured by land and buildings at Marty’s Place on September 6,
2007. The note payable is secured by real property listed under the previous note dated June 6, 2005. This note
1s payable in consecutive monthly principal and interest payments in the amount of $3,320 beginning September
1, 2007. For the first 36 payments, the interest rate on this note will be 7.0%. Thereafter, the interest rate is
subject to change from time to time based on changes in the One Year United States Treasury Bill (the
“Index”). The balance at June 30, 2010 for the note payable was $470,285. At September 6, 2010 the interest
rate was reset to 4.875% and the monthly payment amount was adjusted to $2,317.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 8 — LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Seebol Place Mortgage

At October 28, 2008 the Organization borrowed $500,000 at 5% interest from a member of the board of
directors to fund construction of a 14 unit development at Seebol Place. The note is secured by real property.
The note is payable in consecutive monthly interest only payments until maturity at October 28, 2010. The
balance at June 30, 2010 for the note payable was $500,000. At July 13, 2010, $200,000 from reserve funds
designated by the board of directors for housing were used to partially repay this loan. At October 28,2010, the
loan was renewed for an additional 5 year term with interest at the greater of 5.75% or the prime rate plus 0%.

Associates Predevelopment Loan Program Mortgage

At November 20, 2008, Associates signed a mortgage loan agreement with Florida Housing Finance
Corporation for a maximum of $500,000 at 1% interest to be used for development costs for a 50 unit rental
facility to be known as Poinciana Royale. The loan is non-amortizing and repayment of principal and interest

are deferred until maturity. This note was paid in full on April 26, 2010 using proceeds from the closing of the
Tax Credit Exchange Program Mortgage.

Associates Tax Credit Exchange Program Mortgage

At April 21, 2010, Associates signed a mortgage loan agreement with Florida Housing Finance Corporation
(“FHFC”) for a maximum of $1 0,625,000 at 0% interest to be used for the construction of a 50 unit rental
facility to be known as Poinciana Royale. The loan is non-amortizing and principal is forgiven at 6.67% of the
amount borrowed after each 12 months of the first 15 years of compliance with the terms of the Extended Low-

Income Housing Agreement between Associates and FHFC. The balance at June 30, 2010 for the mortgage
note was $1,374,570.

Associates SAIL and Supplemental Note

At April 21, 2010, Associates signed a note with Florida Housing Finance Corporation for a SAIL Loan of up to
$2,078,686 and a Supplemental Loan of up to $425,000 to be used for the construction of a 50 unit rental
facility to be known as Poinciana Royale. The SAIL Loan bears interest at 1% that is payable from the
Development Cash Flow and principal is due April 22, 2025. The Supplemental Loan is attributable to the
construction of four Extremely Low Income units, bears interest at 0% and is due April 22, 2025. The
Supplemental Loan is forgivable at maturity provided the units for which it is awarded are targeted to
Extremely Low Income Households for the initial fifteen years of occupancy of Poinciana Royale. The balance
at June 30, 2010 for the SAIL Loan is $1,363 and $0 for the Supplemental Loan.

Maturities of debt for the years ended are as follows:

2011 § 509,378

2012 10,316
2013 10,830
2014 11,371
2015 11,937
Thereafter 1,792,386
$ 2,346,218
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 9 — TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes:

HUD Capital Advances $ 1,305,969
HUD Reserves 136,293
Low income housing grants 3,502,064
Smart Ride and client assistance 74,432
Donations for Residential Facilities 6,575

Total Temporarily Restricted Net Assets ~ $ 5,025,333

See Note 10 as to HUD Capital Advances and Notes 11,12 and 13 as to Low Income Housing Grants.

NOTE 10 - HUD CAPITAL ADVANCE PROGRAM

A.H.L Real Estate Properties, Inc. built three units with HUD funds. A mortgage was executed with HUD on

September 22, 1994. The entire amount of the loan of $200,400 will be forgiven on March 21, 2035 if contract
terms and conditions are complied with for the full period.

On June 19, 1997, A.H.I. Housing, Inc. received a capital advance from HUD and executed a mortgage for
$941,600. Proceeds from the loan of $363,900, along with other funds, were used to pay a bank loan that A.H.I.
Housing, Inc. had used to acquire an 11 unit housing complex on December 22, 1994. The remaining balance
of the proceeds was used to renovate the complex to HUD standards. The entire amount of the loan will be
forgiven on March 1, 2038 if contract terms and conditions are complied with for the full period.

1213 William Street Corporation bought and renovated five units with HUD funds. A mortgage was executed
with HUD on November 13, 1997 for $492,700. The entire amount of the capital advance will be forgiven on
March 1, 2038 if the terms and conditions are complied with for the full period.

The Organization constructed four units with HUD funds at Seebol Place under a Special Needs Assistance
Program loan. At August 10, 2009, $90,199 is payable under the loan. The entire amount of the loan will be
forgiven on August 10, 2029 if contract terms and conditions are complied with for the full period. The balance
due under the loan begins amortization on August 10, 2019 at the rate of 10% per annum,

Because the intention of the Organization is to maintain the housing projects under the terms of the agreements
for the stated periods, the capital advances are shown as part of temporarily restricted net assets. Failure to keep
the housing available under the terms of the agreements would result in HUD declaring the particular capital

advance due and payable. There are no requirements to make interest payments with any of the capital
advances.

NOTE 11 - MONROE COUNTY STATE HOUSING INITIATIVE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM

The Organization renovated five properties during the year ended June 30, 2002 that qualified for participation
in the Monroe County State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) Program. The maximum SHIP assistance
per unit is $10,000. On August 6, 2001, a mortgage was executed with the County of Monroe for $50,000 on
Marty’s Place in return for the assistance. The principal balance is forgiven at 1/15™ per year, if the property is
dedicated to very low and low-income eligible households. There are no requirements to make interest

payments. Because it is the Organization’s intention to comply with the agreement, the grant is shown as part
of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 11 - MONROE COUNTY STATE HOUSING INITIATIVE PARTNERSHIP PROGRAM (Continued)
On May 10, 2005, the Organization executed a mortgage with the County of Monroe for $120,000 for the
construction of three new units on Marty’s Place as part of the SHIP Program. The principal balance is forgiven
at 1/15™ per year, if the property is dedicated to very low or low-income eligible households. There are no
requirements to make interest payments. Because it is the Organization’s intention to comply with the
agreement, the grant is shown as part of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010.

On January 22, 2009, the Organization executed a mortgage with the County of Monroe for $200,000 for the
construction of eight new units at Seebol Place as part of the SHIP Program. The principal balance is forgiven
at January 22, 2034, if the property is dedicated to very low or low income eligible households. There are no
requirements to make interest payments. Because it is the Organization’s intention to comply with the
agreement, the grant is shown as part of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010.

NOTE 12 - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) DISASTER RECOVERY

The Organization is a subrecipient of a grant to the City of Key West of funding through HUD to make repairs
necessary after Hurricane Wilma in 2005. On December 13, 2007, the Organization executed a mortgage with
the City of Key West for $545,300 for the renovation of six units at Marty’s Place. The principal balance is to
be forgiven 20% per year beginning on December 13, 2013, if the property is dedicated to low and moderate
income households. There are no requirements to make interest payments. Because it is the Organization’s

intention to comply with the agreement, the grant is shown as part of temporarily restricted net assets at June
30, 2010.

NOTE 13 - HOMELESS HOUSING ASSISTANCE GRANT

The Organization is a sub-grantee of a grant to Southernmost Homeless Assistance League, Inc. (SHAL) by the
State of Florida Department of Children and Family Services to construct 14 units for homeless low income
individuals that are HIV/AIDS disabled. On December 12, 2008, the Organization and SHAL executed a
mortgage that obligates the Organization for $712,500. The principal balance is to be forgiven ratably over a 10
year period beginning August 10, 2009. Because it is the Organization’s intention to comply with the
agreement, the grant is shown as part of temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010.

NOTE 14 - POINCIANA ROYALE LOANS AND GRANT

Associates is the recipient of a subaward under section 1602 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act
from Florida Housing Finance Corporation of up to $10,625,000 to construct 50 units for low income disabled
individuals evidenced by a mortgage executed April 22, 2010. The principal balance is to be forgiven 6.67%
per year for fulfilling each full 12 month period for the initial fifteen years of the compliance period under the
terms of the Extended Low-Income Housing Agreement with FHFC. Construction of the facility commenced in

May 2010. Because the facility has not been completed at June 30, 2010, the balance of $1,374,570 drawn
under the subaward is included in long term debt.

Associates is the recipient of a SAIL Loan of up to $2,078,686 and a Supplemental Loan of $425,000 to
construct 50 units for low and extremely low income disabled individuals evidenced by a promissory note
executed April 22, 2010. The principal balance of each loan is due April 22, 2025. The principal balance of the
Supplemental Loan may be forgiven at the maturity date if units for which the Supplemental Loan is awarded
are targeted to Extremely Low Income Households for the initial fifteen years. Construction of the facility

commenced in May 2010. The balance of $1,363 drawn under the SAIL Loan at June 30, 2010 is included in
long term debt. There is no balance drawn on the Supplemental Loan at June 30, 2010.

Associates is the recipient of a $40,000 grant from the City of Key West Affordable Housing Trust Fund that
has been included in Temporarily Restricted Grant Support at June 30, 2010.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 15 - BOARD DESIGNATIONS

The board of directors has designated all bequests and the proceeds from the sale of a residential property be
used solely for capital additions at the residential facilities. As of June 30, 2010, the board has also designated
specific bank accounts and investments to be set aside for residential properties or operating reserves.

Accounts set aside for residential properties total $226,225 at June 30, 2010. The Friends Fund and other
accounts designated as operating reserves total $478,258 at June 30, 2010.

The donor advisors for the Friends Fund are Nicholas and Susan Trivisonno.

NOTE 16 — IN-KIND DONATIONS

Donated Materials

The Organization receives donations of food, clothing, and furniture, most of which are distributed to clients.
These donations are not recorded since values cannot reasonably be determined and, in most cases, go directly
to clients. Donations of items for fundraising events are also not recorded as a matter of policy.

Donated Services

The Organization receives donated services from a variety of unpaid volunteers assisting the organization in
fundraising, client assistance, and administrative activities. During the year ended June 30, 2010, $13,657 has
been recognized in the accompanying statements of activities for services that require specialized skills and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Donated Land

On March 18, 2009, the Organization acquired vacant land in Marathon for $50,000. Since the appraised value
of the land was $595,000 a donation of $545,000 is recorded in temporarily restricted support during the year
ended June 30, 2010. The donor requested that the land not be sold for five years.

NOTE 17 -~ FUNDING AND CREDIT CONCENTRATION

A substantial portion of the Organization’s activities is supported by funds provided by the United States
Federal Government or the State of Florida. As of June 30, 2010, the Organization’s revenues and receivables
from federal and state government funding sources were $2,726,863 and $213,203, respectively.

NOTE 18 - OPERATING LEASES

The rental expense incurred for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $15,147. There are no significant future
operating lease commitments.

NOTE 19 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Organization maintains a Savings Incentive Match Plan for Employees (SIMPLE IRA plan) under IRS
Code Section (401)(k)(11) covering all eligible employees. The Organization matches employee contributions
up to a maximum of 3% of each eligible employee’s salary. Effective January 1, 2009, the Organization
reduced the contribution to up to a maximum of 1% of each eligible employee’s salary. During the year, some
of the participating employees contributed more than 3%, Employee contributions were made throughout the

year. The entire employer contribution to the plan for the year ended June 30, 2010 was $7,018. No employer
contributions were recorded as accrued expenses at June 30, 2010.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 20 - RELATED PARTIES

The Organization maintains a written conflict of interest policy that governs conduct with related parties. A
member of the board of directors provides products to clients that are paid for by grants to the Organization. A
member of the board of directors provided the mortgage loan for the construction of the Seebol Place residential

facility described in Note 8. Transactions with these related parties were consummated on terms equivalent to
those used in the normal course of business or at a discount.

NOTE 21 - CONTINGENCIES

The Organization is subject to state and federal audit examination to determine compliance with grant
conditions. In the event that expenditures would be disallowed, repayment could be required. No provision has
been made for any liabilities that may arise from such audits since the amounts, if any, cannot be determined.
However, management is of the opinion that no material liability will result from such audits.

NOTE 22 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS
The Organization’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying statements.

Fair Value Measurements Using:

Quoted Prices in Significant Other Significant
Active Markets for ~ Observable Inputs Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Investment $ 93,739 $ 93,739 $ - $ -
Total $ 93,739 $ 93,739 $ - $ -

For the year ended June 30, 2010, the Organization adapted FASB ASC, Fair Value Measurements, which
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value.
This hierarchy consists of three broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than
quoted prices for identical assets, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority. The Organization uses appropriate
valuation techniques based on the available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments. When available,
the Organization measures fair value using Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable
evidence of fair value. Level 3 inputs were used only when Level 1 or Level 2 mputs were not available.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

NOTE 22 — FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)
FASB ASC establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for measurement and disclosure of fair value. The

valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs used to measure fair value. The three levels are as
follows:

Level 1 — asset value is based on actual quoted prices in active markets for identical securities (mark-to-market).

Level 2 ~ other significant observable inputs are used to arrive at fair value (including yield, quality, coupon
rate, maturity, issue type, quoted prices for similar securities, prepayment speeds, trading characteristics, etc.).

Level 3 - significant unobservable inputs (including management’s own assumptions in determining the fair
value of investments).
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

Federal Grantor/

Federal
Pass-through Grantor/ CFDA Contract
Program Title Number Number Expenditure
FEDERAL AGENCY NAME:
United States Department of Health and Human Services:
Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services - Projects of
Regional and National Significance 93.243 1U79SP015015-01 $ 103,398
93.243 1U798P015015-02 219,298
Passed through State of Florida Department of Health
HIV Care Formula Grants - Ryan White 93.917 CODQI 442,516
HIV Care Formula Grants - Ryan White 93.917 CODX5 86,217
Passed through Health Council of South Florida, Inc.
HIV Care Formula Grants - AIDS Insurance Continuation Program 93.917 N/A 143,511
Passed through State of Florida Department of Health
HIV Prevention Activities 93.940 FAD17 204,996
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 1,199,936
United States Department of Housing and Urban Development:
Special Needs Assistance Program 14.181 FL14B304001 27,233
Passed through State of Florida Department of Health
HOPWA 14.241 CODT2 519,695
Passed through City of Key West, Community Development Office
HOPWA 14.241 FL-H07-0008 436,716
Passed through Department of Children and Families
Emergency Shelter Grants Program 14.231 KF134 50,000

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures
of federal awards.
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC.

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

General

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule”) presents the activity of all
federal award programs of A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. for the year ended June 30, 2010 on the accrual basis
of accounting. All federal awards received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards received
from other government agencies are included in the Schedule. The information in this schedule is in accordance
with U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented
in, or used in the preparation of, the general-purpose financial statements.

The Organization and its affiliates are described in Note 1 of the Organization’s consolidated financial
statements and are included therein. During the year ended June 30, 2010, A.H.1. Real Estate Properties, Inc.,
A.H.L Housing, Inc., and 1213 William Street Corporation received federal financial assistance directly from
the U.S. Department of Housing an Urban Development (HUD). This federal financial assistance has been
excluded from the accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards based on the following:

The rent subsidies are already being reported to HUD directly by the individual organizations. This r

eporting
includes financial and compliance audits in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs.
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Maria C. PEREZ-ABREU

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON AEIANDRO M. TRujiio

INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING OCTAV‘OTAZ XE’;EZ?
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of

AH. of Monroe County, Inc. and Subsidiaries
Key West, Florida

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of A.H. of Monroe County, Inc.
and Subsidiaries (the “Organization™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2010, and
have issued our report thereon dated January 3, 2011. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control
over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose
of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over

financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Organization’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in the internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in

internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Organization’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was 1ot an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of the
Organization, audit committee, management, federal and state awarding agencies, and
pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other

than these specified parties.
Vndte K Leflmos e

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Coral Gables, Florida
January 3, 2011
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Magia C. Perez-ABREU
ALEIANDRO M. TruUILO

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE OCW";AZ gg‘;ggﬁ
WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR J
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Directors of
A.H. of Monroe County, Inc.
Key West, Florida

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of A.H. of Monroe County, Inc. (the “Organization”), a
nonprofit organization, with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement, that
are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2010.
The Organization’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditors’
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable
to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Organization’s

management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Organization’s
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Organization’s compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances, We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination on the Organization’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Organization complied, in all material respects, with the requirements

referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year
ended June 30, 2010.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the Organization is responsible for establishing and maintaining
effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our
audit, we considered the Organization’s internal control over compliance with the
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in
order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
on performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors of the
Organization, audit committee, management, federal and state awarding agencies, and
pass-through entities, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other

than these specified parties.
[/ﬂaf@q Lbe (a2’

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Coral Gables, Florida
January 3, 2011
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A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SECTION I - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unqualified

Internal control over financial reporting:

e Material weakness(es) identified? . yes _X no

» Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X __none reported

Instances of noncompliance material to financial

statements noted? yes X _no

Federal Awards

Type of auditor’s report issued on compliance for
major program: Ungualified

Internal control over major programs:
¢ Material weakness(es) identified? ves X no

s Significant deficiencies identified that are not
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X __none reported

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB
Circular A-133?

yes X _1no

Identification of major programs:
Federal Program or Cluster CFDA Number

HOPWA 14.241
Ryan White 93.917
Substance Abuse and Mental Health 93.243
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A
and type B programs. $__ 300,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X __yes no

24

<



A.H. OF MONROE COUNTY, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

None

SECTION HI - FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARDS PROGRAMS
None

SECTION IV - OTHER ISSUES

1. No Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings is required because there were no prior audit
findings related to Federal awards programs.

2. No Corrective Action Plan is required because there were no findings required to be reported
under the Federal Single Audit Act.
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